
From: 
Sent: 

s 47 E(c) on behalf of Holgate, Christine 
Tue, 22 Sep 2020 10:18:44 +1000 

To: s 47 E c 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: FPauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland 
imageOOl.png 

s 47 E(c) 

EA to Christine Holgate, Group CEO & Managing Director 
Australia Post I Level 19 I 111 Bourke Street Melbourne 3000 
M +61tttrJ:tw 1 E s 47 E c 

t J Australia Post 

From: Holgate, Christine 
Sent: Sunday, 12 July, 2020 5:08 AM 

To:§IJA::t&I s 47 E c 
Subject: Re: FPauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland 

yes thanks I am aware 

Kind Regards, 

Christine Holgate 
Group Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director 

Australia Post 

+61 s 47 E(c) 

On 11 Jul 2020, at 20:59, s 47 E(c) 

Just in case Nick did not pass on to you. 

wrote: 

There were issues on the first attempt to deliver the One Nation parcels. 

Regards 

Ell 
+61~ 

.. 
Executive General Manager 
Business, Government & International 
111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000 

AP0.0001.0004.0005 



T +61 §IM:tB• 

M~ 
E s 47 E(c) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: s 47 E(c) 
Date: 11 July 2020 at 6:03:56 pm AEST 
To: s 47 E(c) 
Subject: FPauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland 

FYI 

From: 

s 47 E(c) 

General Manager Government 
Business and Government 
Level 17, 111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000 

T +61IMj<t. 

M~ 

E s 47 E(c) 

s 47 E(c) 
Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 1:16 PM 
To s 47 E c 
s 47 E(c) 

Cc: s 47 E(c) 
Subject: RE: Pauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland 

Well done all. Thank you. 

From: s 47 E(c) 

Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 1:12 PM 
To: s 47 E(c) 
s 47 E(c) 

Subject: FW: Pauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland 
Importance: High 

Hi all, 

AP0.0001.0004.0006 

Just to give everyone I an update, I have spoken to Paul Byrne (North Melbourne DC) who 
advised that the express parcels sent by One Nation were handed over to the Command 



Centre today at 8 am was advised that the relevant staff would deliver the articles to the 
individual unit no's today. 

Good outcome, thank you all for your assistance with this delicate issue. 

- ards, 

From: 

s 47 E(c) 
Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government 
Business & Government 
Level 14, 259 Queen Street 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

T 07 §IH::tH 

M s 47 E(c) 

F 07flt4$(UI 

E s 47 E c 

s 47 E(c) 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2020 5:24 PM 

Subject: Pauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland 

Importance: High 

BRISBANE QLD 4001 

AP0.0001.0004.0007 

Thank you for your time today, just to recap I am the Account Manager for Pauline Hanson -

One Nation Queensland. 

One Nation sent 200 express Post articles to the Canning St North Melbourne Tower which 

arrived at North Melbourne DC today and I understand that they went out for delivery today 
and they couldn't be delivered because of the security at the complex. 

Alex from One Nation advised the articles were "time sensitive and in Public Interest need to 

be delivered to the residents as soon as they can" and could they be given to the Police to be 

delivered. 

-I understand you are working with Corporate Security to come up with a plan for the 

express articles including the residents other mail articles to the residents. 

The express parcels are all addressed to: 

To the Resident and the unit number like below. 
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AP0.0001.0004.0008 

I have advised Alex the express articles were taken to the complex today the Police wouldn't 

allow anyone to enter and the AP driver was advised the express articles could be delivered to 

the Community Centre, however the AP driver made a call not to leave the express articles at 

the Community Centre as there was no secure place to leave them and they could have been 

lost/stolen. 

Can you please let me know the plan to deliver the articles so I can let One Nation know. 

Thank you for your assistance in this sensitive matter. 

Kind regards, 


